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Melanie Prior

DA Coordinator

Resource Assessments, Business Systems and Compliance
Department of Planning & Environment

GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001

Melanie.Prior@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Melanie
Capital 2 Wind Farm MOD 4 — Exhibition

| refer to your email dated 22 September 2016 inviting the Division of Resources & Energy
(the Division) to provide comments on the Capital 2 Wind Farm MOD 4.

The Division has no concerns regarding a proposed extension of the approval lapse date as
it has no effect on mineral or extractive resources.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Steve Cozens, Senior
Project Officer, Royalty & Advisory Services on 9842 8573.

Yours sincerely
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Steve Cozens
Senior Project Officer
Royalty & Advisory Services

Division of Resources and Energy
PO Box 344 Hunter Region Mail Centre NSW 2310
516 High St Maitland NSW 2323
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ABN 72 189 919 072



